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Rogsedale

Yotk gife f Wester
un near Gerber Lane

Not accessible

1806, 1858 (dwelling)

1812 (barn)

Rbsedale was built in 1806 by Jesse Scott and his wife Rebecca,
and enlarged in 1858 by Edwin and Eleanor Scott, cousins of the builders.
The farm retains an unusually large number of fine, early buildings
whieh supported -19th century rural life. The house itself is an
interesting study of structural growth; with its two reliable date-
stones, it is a2 standard against which undated structurec in the
region may be compared. The entire house is traditpnal in form,
and only the smallest details indicate its construction period.
Additbns consciously imitated theoriginal.
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e rocfen ncuse, twe storevs in
heiznt, oulit in tnree secticns, Its prineipal front faces nerth, and
the main gouse glves the immedlists dmprescsicn of Deing g tvpica. five
pay houze with its principa’l entrance in the center bay. Closer examin-
ation of thne stonewory indicates that itrne two wester
t & different time; the loczticn of the vertical loint between the sec-
tions indicatss tnat trne westerly baye were built first, The three

bay deptn of tne acuse and %trne zhost of a former cornice line across

tne west gable, together with intericr evidence discusse” below, inficzte

taat wnen tne westerly secticn of Rosedale stcod 2
north front was its gaeble end, and what 1s now the west end of the nou:

na’ structure. WThen the three
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easterly bays were added, the original roof was removed, as were the
nortn and south gavles; a new roof was constructed uniformly over +h
entire structure =né a new west gatle was ralsed above the origina
west front wail.

The easterly section is a two bay winz, slightly lovwer and with

s legser nortn-socuthh Cimensicn tnan the main house, sxzmination of the
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ctone walls indicstes thnat the wing was added, 1in sequence, z2fter the

A

construction of the three westerlv beys c¢f the main house, dbut the

5

addition probably czme as part of the same construction effort, or very

shortly tnereafter.

(See Continuaticn Sheet #1)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Located on the scuth side cf Western Run Road near Gerber lLane,

tnis ear.y ninetsentn century house is an interesting study of structural
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grewtn. Witn its two reliable datestcnes, it is a stan cr
ctnner structures in the cdistrict.

Ine 1806 datestcne 1s marked IRS, indicating the first owners to
ngve been Jesse 3cott anc his wife, Rebecca (Johns). The Zate is sup-
portec by a stuly of tne deesds to the property which indicate a partition

Detween Jesse and his orotner, Thomas, took pvlace in 1804 after their

fatner, aoraham, hac left tnem nis tract called Regulation. Thomes re-
ceived als fatner's Hebron sill and part of thne petent wnicn had been

granted 1n 1787. Jesse receive. this portion of the land.

The nouse remzined in Jesse Scott's family until mid-twentieth
century. It was a_-tered in 1838 by Edwin ani Zleanor 3cott, wac were

gecon ccu

ins, wmleanor bein: descencel from Thomes Scott.

42}

fne originsl dwelilng on the western end is taocuzht to nave been
& stcrehouse. It was enlarzed by tane aciition of the central vortion

anc, in 1858, tane easternmcst part. At that time, the roof was =ltered

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Western Run-Belfast Historical District
Baltimore County, MA4.

Continuation Sheet #1

Question #7 Description Continued

Two datestones are built into the walls: high in the west gable
is a stone inscribed
IRS
1806

and high in the east gable of the east wing is a stone inscribed

EES
1858

The earlier stone was probably in one of the original gables, relocated
to the west gable when it was built. The middle section 1is undated,
but it probably dates from 1858, or just before. !

The princlipad eptramee to thée orifinal sectlom, when it stood alone,
wa s prébably through the middle bay of its west front, an area now covered
with ivy. The former middle window of the second storey is now closed
with stone, but the rough stone lintel and sill remains, matching those
of adjacent windows. First storey windows are 9/6; second storey windows
are 6/6, and all have louvred blinds. One false window remains in the
south facade, second storey; the corresponding window in the north facade
was, originally, false. The first storey east window of the original
south end was a door.

The main house was brought to its present size by the addition of
three bays to the east; the bay next to the orizinal structure contains
the principal entrance now, consisting of a two paneled door, sliding
sash sidelights, a transom, paneled Jambs, 211 sheltered by a one-storey
hipped roof porch of the Tuscan order; the stone walls within the porch
are stuccoed. Windows of the addition match those of the original portion;

all have narrow beaded frames.

(See Continuation Sheet #2)
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Continuation Sheet #2

Question #7 Description Gontinued

#indows in the east wing are all 6/6, and a one storey shed-roofed
porch, now enclosed, extends across its south front, its south edge approx-
imately flush with the south wall of the main house.

A brick chimney rises flush with each end of the main house, and
flush with the east end of the east wing. A chimney formerly rose at
the north end of the original house, between what is now described as
the two westerly bays; it was probably removed, above the roof, at the
time of the addition, but it remains inside. There is no evidence inside
of a corresponding south chimney. The present westerly chimney is a
modern addition.

The orlginal section of Rosedale was divided into two rooms per
floor. The dividing partition has been removed in the first storey, but
it remains in the second. The added three bays to the east consist of a
central hall with the principal stair, and two rooms on its east side.
The east wing consists of a kitchen with small servants' rooms above.

In the large first floor west room (the original house) the original
north chimney breast remains, its fireplace and hearth filled; a plaster
patch indicates the former presence of chair rail and architraves match
those of the addition; a patch in the floor and a framed opening beneath
indicate a former hatch to the cellar from the former south room, close
to the east end of the former partition. A modern chimneyv with a period
Philadelphia mantel has been added, centered on the west wall.

A vertlcal board partition still divides the second storey of the

(See Continuation Sheet #3)
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Continuation Sheet #3

Question #7 Description Continued

original house into two rooms, and closets occupy space formerly dedicated
to the staircase; patches in the attic flooring indicate that the stair
extended to the attic, all directly above the former hateh to the cellar
from the first floor. Fully-raised six panel doors, architraves with a
small ogee backband, chair rail, and an architrave fireplace surround with
a suggested paneled frieze, all dating from the initial construction perioed,
remain in place in the second storey.

In the central hall, the westerly bay of the addition, the open
stalreage rises %o the Grd Tloetry 1ts .réulid cherry rail supported by a
moderately-sized turned newel and round, tapered balusters; step ends are
embellished with applied scrolls. A secondary stair rises against the
east wall of the additlon. Architraves are of two planes, unmoulded but
for a bead along their inner edge, with small plain corner blocks projecting
slightly from the outer plane.

In the east wing is a large fireplace, designed for cooking. An
enclosed winding stair beside the chimney breast provides access to the
second floor,

The attic storey of the entire main house is finished simply; there
are no dormer windows. The attic of the east wing is unfinished; the
rafters are mitered at the ridge.

The cellar, accessible by a ladder-stair beneath the main stair,
extends under the southerly portion of the original section, and under the
_middle section. The ladder-stair is held together with some wrought nails,

suggesting it was the cellar access in the original section. First floor

(See Continuation Sheet #4)
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Continuation Sheet #4

Question #7 Description Gontinued

joists are log, except those under the hall, which are straight-sawn members,

The Smokehouse stands close to the east end of the kitchen wing., Of
stone, two bays in length, originally with a simple gable roof, it was
remodeled into a guest house by raising the east roof slope to become a
continuation of the west slope, adding clerestorey windows in the raised
construction, and constructing a small addition of frame and glass on the
east side of the smokehouse, its shed-roof peaking against the raised
east wall, These alterations and additions were designed by Walter Dodd
Ramberg, A.I.A. and received a design award from the Americzn Institute
of Arehlteets.,

An early one storey, shed-roofed addition of stone against the
south side of the smokehouse was, originally, the privy, now adapted as
a teel h@use.

Immediately east of the smokehocuse is a one storey, framed chicken
house, its hewn timbers Joined with mortise and tenon. Centered on its
gable roof 1s a small gable roofed louvred cupola.

Across a small stream to the east is the Spring House, a one storey
structure of stone, consisting of several gabhle-roofed, distinct sections:
a small spring room, a dairy room, and a work room, with a chimney. A
frame, one storey, hipped roof addition to the east has made the Spring
House another guest house. The addition's steep hipped roof recalls the
vermaewlar arehifecture of rusl Rregioss

A very large stone bank barn stands southwest of the house. 1Its

(See Continuation Sheet #5)
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Continuation Sheet #5

Question #7 Description Continued

easterly side is a full two storeys in height; the second storey is
cantilevered beyond, and shelters, the stone walls of the first storey.
Numerous doors and a few windows through the sheltered east wall give
access to the stalls within the lower storey. Above, accessible at

grade through large doors on the west side, is a tall loft, with all of
its hewn, mortised-and-tenoned framing intact. The westerly slope of the
gable roof extends downward, south of the west door, to a stone-walled
shed, its lower level corresponding to the tower level of the barn it-
self. High in the north gable is a stone with the following inscription:

:RB
1812

A long frame one storey shed extends easterly from the northeast

corner.,




